

**ROSELLE BOARD OF EDUCATION  
ROSELLE, NEW JERSEY**

**REGULAR BOARD MEETING ADDENDUM  
MONDAY, MAY 22, 2017**

**APPROVALS**

**I. CURRICULUM & TECHNOLOGY**

**C. Other Departments and Programs**

5. Upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of Schools, approve the operation of the Extended School Year Program under the Special Services Department, for students in Grades Pre-K to 12th grade, for a total of 18 class sessions, Monday to Friday, from 8:30 AM to 12:30 PM, effective July ~~6~~ **5 (Revised)**, 2017 to July ~~31~~ **28 (Revised)**, 2017, to be held at the Roselle Preschool and Leonard V. Moore Middle School. [District Funded].
6. Upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of Schools, approve the operation of the ~~Title I/Basic Skills~~ **Title I/Title III/Basic Skills (Revised)** Summer Program for Title I/Basic Skills Students in Grades Kindergarten through Eight, to be held at Grace Wilday Junior High School, for a total of 23 class sessions, Mondays through Thursdays, from 8:30am to 12:30pm, effective June 26, 2017 to August 3, 2017, excluding July 3 & 4, 2017. [100% Title I Funded].
7. Upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of Schools, approve the operation of the ~~Title I/Basic Skills~~ **Title I/Title III/Basic Skills (Revised)** Summer MATH 180 Program for Abraham Clark High School 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> Grade Title I/Basic Skills students, to be held at Grace Wilday Junior High School, for a total of 23 class sessions, Mondays through Thursdays, from 9:00am to 12:00pm, , effective June 26, 2017 to August 3, 2017, excluding July 3 & 4, 2017. [100% Title I Funded].

**II. PERSONNEL**

**A. Retirements, Resignations, and Appointments**

16. Upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of Schools, approve the appointment of the following Certificated Staff for employment in the Extended School Year (ESY) Program Grades K-12, at various district sites, from 8:30am to 12:30pm, at their respective per diem rates of pay, not to exceed a total of ~~\$181,233.36~~ **\$151,377.48 (Revised)**, effective July ~~6~~ **5 (Revised)**, 2017 to July ~~31~~ **28 (Revised)**, 2017:

| <u>NAME</u>              | <u>POSITION</u>          | <u>DAILY RATE</u> | <u>TOTAL</u>        |
|--------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------|---------------------|
| Dana Adams               | Spec. Ed. Teacher        | 290.54            | 5,229.72            |
| Dawn Allen-Williams      | Spec. Ed. Teacher        | 281.62            | 5,069.16            |
| <del>Cindy Alulema</del> | <del>Social Worker</del> | <del>287.32</del> | <del>5,171.76</del> |
| Melissa Banis            | Spec. Ed. Teacher        | 290.63            | 5,231.34            |
| <del>Rochelle Blum</del> | <del>Psychologist</del>  | <del>340.67</del> | <del>6,132.06</del> |
| Linda Burgess            | Spec. Ed. Teacher        | 290.63            | 5,231.34            |
| James Capano             | Spec. Ed. Teacher        | 275.33            | 4,955.94            |

|                                  |  |                   |                         |
|----------------------------------|--|-------------------|-------------------------|
| Amber Davis                      | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 256.15            | 4,610.70                |
| <del>Lakeyta DuBois</del>        | <del>LDTC</del>                          | <del>300.42</del> | <del>5,407.56</del>     |
| Elana Erez                       | Occupational Therapist                   | 290.63            | 5,231.34                |
| Shoshana Friedman                | Speech Language Therapist                | 321.74            | 5,791.32                |
| Angel Hollis                     | Nurse                                    | 262.53            | 4,725.54                |
| Shannon Jordan                   | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 310.79            | 5,594.22                |
| <del>Amy Kagan</del>             | <del>Social Worker</del>                 | <del>295.28</del> | <del>5,315.04</del>     |
| Kelli Laurice                    | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 318.62            | 5,735.16                |
| Takia Logan                      | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 287.32            | 5,171.76                |
| Stephanie Lowe                   | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 280.32            | 5,045.76                |
| <del>Mark Ludwig</del>           | <del>Spec. Ed. Teacher</del>             | <del>412.30</del> | <del>7,421.40</del>     |
| Fagie Mandel-Greenberg           | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 279.08            | 5,023.44                |
| Melissa Monestime                | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 281.62            | 5,069.16                |
| Jennifer Moss                    | Social Worker                            | 290.63            | 5,231.34                |
| Nicole Murphy                    | <del>Spec. Ed. Teacher</del>             | 257.45            | 4,634.10                |
| Sandra Nelson-Clarke             | <del>Spec. Ed. Teacher</del>             | 274.01            | 4,932.18                |
| Antoine Patterson                | Counselor                                | 325.17            | 5,853.06                |
| Gelin Rivera-Brand               | <del>Spec. Ed. Teacher</del>             | 265.07            | 4,771.26                |
| Chantal Rivers-Jasey             | Transition Coordinator                   | 327.50            | 5,895.00                |
| Michelle Robertson               | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 259.99            | 4,679.82                |
|                                  | <del>LDTC</del> <i>Spec. Ed. Teacher</i> |                   |                         |
| Jaime Rutkowski                  | <i>(Revised)</i>                         | 295.28            | 5,315.04                |
|                                  |  | <b>267.96</b>     | <b>4,823.28</b>         |
| <i>Stephanie Silva (Revised)</i> | <i>Teacher (Revised)</i>                 | <i>(Revised)</i>  | <i>(Revised)</i>        |
| Jerome Skrine                    | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 290.63            | 5,231.34                |
| Joseph Spreitzer                 | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 259.99            | 4,679.82                |
| Eugene Steinhart                 | Psychologist                             | 406.90            | 7,324.20                |
| Shakirah Tinsley                 | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 300.42            | 5,407.56                |
| <del>Anita Vogel</del>           | <del>LDTC</del>                          | <del>313.51</del> | <del>5,643.18</del>     |
| Austin Walton                    | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 281.62            | 5,069.16                |
| Carla Wynter                     | Spec. Ed. Teacher                        | 280.32            | 5,045.76                |
|                                  |  |                   | <del>\$181,233.36</del> |
|                                  |  |                   | <b>\$151,377.48</b>     |
|                                  |  |                   | <i>(Revised)</i>        |

17. Upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of Schools, approve the appointment of the following Special Education Aides for employment in the Extended School Year (ESY) Program Grades K-12, at various district sites, from 8:30am to 12:30pm, at their respective per diem rates of pay, not to exceed a total of \$54,654.48, effective July ~~6~~ **5 (Revised)**, 2017 to July ~~31~~ **28 (Revised)**, 2017:

| <u>NAME</u>      | <u>POSITION</u>  | <u>DAILY RATE</u> | <u>TOTAL</u> |
|------------------|------------------|-------------------|--------------|
| Eugene Adi-Darko | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56            | 2,206.08     |
| Angela Afonso    | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64            | 2,243.52     |
| Francine Baldwin | Special Ed. Aide | 90.04             | 1,620.72     |
| Miriam Batres    | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64            | 2,243.52     |
| Ronald Bennett   | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64            | 2,243.52     |
| Michael Boyd     | Special Ed. Aide | 126.72            | 2,280.96     |
| David Charles    | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56            | 2,206.08     |
| Wanda Dakers     | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64            | 2,243.52     |
| Gabriel Dorisme  | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64            | 2,243.52     |
| Tara Dumas       | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56            | 2,206.08     |
| Evelyn Jefferson | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64            | 2,243.52     |

|                    |                  |        |                    |
|--------------------|------------------|--------|--------------------|
| Wendy Johnson      | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64 | 2,243.52           |
| Juana Gilliam      | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64 | 2,243.52           |
| Jehovah Lubin      | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56 | 2,206.08           |
| Bonnie Marbley     | Special Ed. Aide | 87.92  | 1,582.56           |
| Lisa McCall        | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56 | 2,206.08           |
| Valerie Mitchell   | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56 | 2,206.08           |
| Cournesia Simon    | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64 | 2,243.52           |
| Annie Smith        | Special Ed. Aide | 126.72 | 2,280.96           |
| Matthew Smythe     | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64 | 2,243.52           |
| Mary Luz Suarez    | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56 | 2,206.08           |
| Barbara Turner     | Special Ed. Aide | 126.72 | 2,280.96           |
| Debra Ann Williams | Special Ed. Aide | 126.72 | 2,280.96           |
| James Williams     | Special Ed. Aide | 122.56 | 2,206.08           |
| Michele Yamakaitis | Special Ed. Aide | 124.64 | 2,243.52           |
|                    |                  |        | <b>\$54,654.48</b> |

27. Upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of Schools, approve the appointment of the following Child Study Team Members/Positions for summer 2017 employment, on an as needed basis, at the following rates: Case Management/IEP Development/IEP Conferences: \$190.00; Evaluations: \$240.00; Pre-Evaluations: \$45.00; Other CST Duties: \$35.59/hour:

- Anita Vogel, Learning Disabilities Teacher Consultant
- Lakeyta Dubois, Learning Disabilities Teacher Consultant
- Jaime Rutkowski, Learning Disabilities Teacher Consultant\*\*
- Amy Kagan, School Social Worker
- ~~Jennifer Moss, School Social Worker~~
- Nicole Rivera Forbes, School Social Worker
- Cindy Alulema, School Social Worker
- Rochelle Blum, School Psychologist
- Sarah Schwadel, School Psychologist
- Shoshona Friedman, Speech Therapist\*\*
- Elana Erez, Occupational Therapist\*\*

*\*\*NOTE: Staff to be approved for ESY Program (see Personnel Item #17). Potential evaluations assigned to these employees will not take place during ESY hours of 8:30am to 12:30pm.*